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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

From: John Alired [jallred@plantationpetro.com] Sent: Wed 8/16/2006 12:11 PM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Kim Faldyn

Subject: FW: R. W. Cowden C # 10

Attachments: [ £Ax200608161050.PDF(143KB)

Michael:

Re: R.W. Cowden C # 10 API Number ..7?

See attached.......... Note, Donna Mull gave us a new API Number.
Your Administrative Order NSP-143-B(L)(SD) uses the old API Number.

Which way do we go....7?7?
Regards,

John Allred

Plantation Petroleum Companies
2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 229
The Woodlands, Texas 77380
(281) 296-7222 w

(281) 389-8832 m

(281) 298-2333 Fax

From: fax@plantationpetro.com [mailto:fax@plantationpetro.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 11:51 AM

To: jallred@plantationpetro.com

Subject: R. W. Cowden C # 10

hitps://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20R.%20W.%20Cowden... 8/18/2006
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON : e : : Mark E, Fesniive, P.E,
Governor August 4, 2006 Director
Joanna Prukop il Conservation Division
Cabrinet Secretery

Plantation Operating, L.L.C.
2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 229
The Woodlands, Texas 77380

Attention: John Allred, P.E.
Jallred@plantationpetro.com

AMENDED Division Administrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (S8D)
Dear Mr. Allred:

Reference is made to the following: (i) your initial application submitied to the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division (“Division™) in Santa Fe, New Mexico on June 8, 2006 (administrative
application reference No. pMES0-621637048); (ii} your letter dated June 22, 2006 with supplemental
information to support this applicatioty; (ifi) your e-mail of June 26, 2006 checking on the status of this
application; and (iv) the Division’s records in Hobbs and Santa Fe, including the files on Division
Adminjstrative Orders NSP-143, NSP-143-A (L) (SD), NSP-143-B (L) (SD), NSP-1335 and NFL-71: all
concemning Plantation Operating, LL.C.’s (“Plantation”) request to amend both Division Administrative
Orders NSP-143-A (L) (SD), dated August 14, 1996, and NSP-143-B (L) (SD), dated Septerober 16, 1996,
to reflect a location change for one of the wells that was the subject of the 235.98-acre non-standard Jalmat
gas spacing unit comprising Lots 1 apd 2, the W/2 NE/4, and the E/2 NW/4 of Section 31, Township 23

South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Jaimat Gas Pool (79240), Lea County, New Mexico, established in part by
these orders.

Division Administrative Order NSP-143-A (L) (SD) split a previously approved 315.98-acre non-
standard Jalmat gas spacing unit comprising the N/2 equivalent of Section 31 (see Division Administrative
Order NSP-143, dated June 8, 1955) into two sgparate uits comprising:

(a) the above-described 235.98-acre unit to be operated by Doyle
Hartran, Oil Operator (“Hartman™) and simultaneously dedicated
to the existing R. W. Cowden “C” Well No. 4 (4PI No. 30-025-
10903), located at a standard gas.well lo¢ation 990 fect from the
North line and 1980 feet from the West line (Unit C) of Section 31
and the proposed R. W. Cowden “C” Well No. 10 to be drilled at
an unorthodox gas well location 1650 feet from the North line and
330 feet from the West line (Lot 2/Unit E) of Section 31; and

(b) the remainihg 80 acres comprising the E/2 NE/4 to be operated by
Roca Production, Inc. (“Roca”) and dedicated to the existing R.
W. Cowden “C” Well No. 9 (4PI No. 30-025-27918), located at
an mnorthodox gas well location 1650 feet from the North line and
800 feet from the East line (Unit H) of Section 31.

il Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 4763462 ¥ http//www.emnrd.state.nm us




Plantation Operating, L.L.C. AMENDED Division Admiuistrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (8D)
August 4, 2006

Bage2

Division Administrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (SD) formalized this amrangement and placed
Divigion Administrative Order NSP-143-A (L) (SD) in abeyance.

According to your application and the Division’s records, Hartman never drilled the R. W. Cowden
“C” Well No. 10 at the proposed unorthodox Jalinat infill well location in Unit “E” of Section 31. Tt is
Plantation’s intent at this time however, as successor operator to the Hartman acreage, to drill its R, W.
Cowden “C” Well Na. 10 (4P No. 30-025-36771) at a standard infill gas well location within the 235.98-
acre non-standard unit 990 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line (Lot 1/Unit D) of
Section 31.

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Rules 4 (B) and (D) of the special rules
governing the Jalmat Gas Pool, Division Administrative Order NSP143-B (L) (SD) is hereby amended,
authorizing Plantation to simultaneously dedicate Jalmat gas production to the 23598-acre non-standard
Jalmat gas spacing unit from its above-described R. W. Cowden “C” Well No. 4 (4P No. 30-025-10903)

in Unit “C” of Section 31 and proposed R. W. Cowden “C” Well No. 10 (4P No. 30-025-36771) in Lot
{Unit C) of Section 31.

All provisions of Division Administrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (SD) not in conflict with this
order shall remain in full force and affect until further notice.

Jurigdiction of this matter shall be further retained for the entry of any such subsequent orders, as
the Division may deem necessary.

Sincerely,

/"’_.-r-'“--
/’%{S/ (é:; .«""W/‘/é

Mark E. Fesmire, P. E. """’/
Director

MEF/ms . "/‘/,

cc: New Mexico Qil Conservation Division — Hobbg
Roco Production Inc. — Midland, Texas
File:  NSP-143
NSP-143-A (L) (SD)
NSP-143-B (L) (SD)
NFL-71
NSP-1335




District 1. State of New Mexico . FormC-101
‘1625 . Boouch D, ok, T 54240 © Energy Minerals and Natural Resources _ May 27, 2004
1301 W. Giand Avenne, Artesin, NM 88210 .. . . istrict Office
1000 Rio R Rond, Ao, NM §7410 1220 South St. Francis Dr. [ AMENDED REPORT

1220 8, K. Framcis Dr., Satn e, NM 87505 ‘ Sauta Fe, NM 87505

i f APT Nuinber
2203 P, SleQ,'I‘hazWoodhnda, ‘Texas 77380 20— 425. K?n bg
3 Property Code : ? Progerty Nane *'Well No.
A 2210 RWCawden“C” 10
* Proposad Foal 1 ¥ Proposed Pool 2
LY.
7 Surface Location
ULbclotno. | Sactim | Townsp Ratge Lotldn Fctfomte | NatSoufh ke Fect fiom the EaryWest fine Conety
D 31 235 37E 990° North 660° West Lea
t Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surfice
ULorbotoe | Sectien | Tounthy Raige Lieida Fotfomte | WortvRoh lina I Fact from the BasYWon 6o Comty
: itional Well on - _
" Wonk Type Code B Well Type Code ' Cable/Rotary Nycaer Typo Code o ¥ Ground Lovel Elvation
N G R P 332¥°
¥ uhiple r&mm ¥ Formation 1 Contracuor % Spnd Dty
No 3550° Intmst (T-Y-7TRY To Be Determined ASAP
Depth to Groundwater 12r Distance from newrest frech water well - 1,000° I Dittance fiom nearest surface water > 1,000
Pic  Linec Symhetic L1 milvfhick Cly
Clowedd Loop Systezn
21
Hale Size Casing Size
%EE ﬁi : E z ™
61/8" 4% 11.6# 3550° 210 Surface

22 Desaribe the proposed mogrm. If this applicatien is to DEEPEN or FLUG BACK, give the data on the preeent productive zone and proposed new
productive zone. Dexcribe the blowott frevenition program, if any. Use additional shocts i necosary.

Before drilling out from surface the well will be equi with a 3000-psi 10-inch Serics-900 double-ram hydraulic
BOP snd Hydril and surface pipe and BOP system will e fosted to 2 pinimm pressure of 1900 peia, Copaett volaraes
bﬁiﬁmwmmmmmmn’mmmmmwmummammfﬁdunwmmmtzy'

Péstnit Expires 1 Year From Appraval
Date Uniess Driliing Undeivway

2 Itiereby certify fhat the infimmation given above is true and coomplste tv the

heat of my knowlodgaund belief. ¥ farther certify that the driling pit will be OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO
comsirueted according to NMOCD guidelines nmlpmnku,.r

Printed rume: Donald P, Dotson, P.E. QM auh![” o] Title: :
Title: COO

| E-mail Address: ddotson@lplantationpetro.com "CONDITION FOR PPPROVA_L“ Approval
Dato;  6/7/2006 Phone: 281-296-7222 for Drilling. CANNOT Produce well in the —]

Jalmat Tansil Yates Seven River without __|
Non-Standard Proration order Comrected
bv the Sarta Fe OCD Office.




